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Date: 12/27/2023  Instrument #: 100358 

Instrument Location: AST/Mat‐Su West  

Supervisor Name and Agency: Colleen O’Bryant, SCDL 

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument: 

I reached out to AST Breath Test Supervisors in the valley to have them remind local operators about 
RFI in the vicinity of the instrument.  See attached email for more information.  COB 2023.12.27 

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below. 

In Service Date/Time: N/A 

Out of Service Date/Time: N/A 

For Use by SCDL  Additional Notes 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov 
For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907‐269‐5740 
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O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 11:29 AM
To: Barela, Mariano D (DPS); Phillips, Lee E (DPS); Crockett, Jason A (DPS)
Subject: RFI Status Messages on MSW DataMaster DMT

AST/Valley Breath Test Supervisors, 
 
I have reviewed the tests from 100358 from the last two verification of calibration cycles.  During 
September 6th – October 24rd – there were 7 RFI status messages out of 20 tests total.  During October 
25th – December 12th – there were 5 RFI status messages out of 19 tests total.  This is a higher than 
normal amount of status messages.  Please speak with your operators and remind them to use 
precautions and awareness when using radios in the vicinity of the DataMaster.  I know the placement of 
the MSW DMT in the squad room can be difficult to isolate RFI.   
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Colleen O’Bryant 
 
Forensic Scientist III - Chemistry 
Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory 
4805 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 
 
907-269-5783 (direct) 
907-350-2111 (cell) 
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